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ADITYA SPINNERS LIMITED

DIRECTORS' REPORT
Io

The Members

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 27'" Annual Report of the company together with the Audited Statements of
Accounts for the year ended 3L" March, 20L9.

FINANCIAL RESUITS: t lakhs

Sl.No, 2017-18

01. 6137.55 542L.22

02. Profit Before Interest and Depreciation 4L9.2t 4L7.82
03. Finance Charges 186.83 225.t7
04. Gross Profit 232,38 L92.65

05 Provision for Depreciation 162:10 L79.84

06. Net Profit before tax 70,28 L2.8L

07 Provision for tax (2o"671 9.15

08. Net profit after tax 90.9s 3.66

STATE OF COMPANY'S AFFAIRS:
During the year under review, the Company had achieved a sales turnover of Rs:6087.00 lakhs during the current year as agatnst
Rs.54L4.39 lakhs made duringthe previous year. Forthe year 20L8-19, the company earned a net profit of Rs:90.95 lakhs as againstthe
net profit of Rs:3.66 la khs made d uring the previous yea r.

DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEL:

In accordance with the provisions ofthe Act and Articles ofAssociation ofthe Company the Board is duly constituted, During the year
under review Sri. N. Krishna Mohan, Director and Sri. K. Sri ram, Executive Director of the company will retire by rotation and being
eligible, offerthemselves for reappointment at the ensuing annual general meeting. The Board recommended reappointment ofSri. K.
Vijay Kumar as Managing Director and Sri. R. Shiv Kumar as Executive Vice Chairman for a period of five years each with effect from
01.04 2019.

DIRECTORS' RESPONSIBITITY STATEMENT:

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (C) ofthe Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirm that:

* In the preparation of annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had been followed and there are no
material departures from the same.

'l the Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgements and
estimatesthat are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fairview ofthe state ofaffairs ofthe company
at the end of the fi na ncia I yea r a nd the profit a nd loss ofthe com pa ny for that pe riod.

* proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and
other irregularities

* annual accounts were prepared on a going concern basis., and
t Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the companv and that such internal financial

controls are adequate and were operating effectively.
't The proper system was devised to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such

systems were adequate and operating effectively.

DECLARATION BY INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS:

The Company has received necessary declaration from all the independent Directors under section 149(7) ofthe Companies Act, 2013
that they meet the criteria of independence laid down in section 149(G) ofthe companies Act, 2013

BOARD MEETINGS:

The Boa rd met fou r ti mes during the yea r under review and the pa rticula rs of meetings held a nd attended by each Di rector are deta i led
in the CorDorate Governance Reoorr.

Gross lncome
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POTICY ON DIRECTORS'APPOINTMENT AN D REMU N ERATION:
The company's policy lays down the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes, independence of a director and other
matter as provided u nde r sub-section (3 ) of section 17g of the Com panies Act, 2013.

The Current Policy is to have an appropriate mix of executive and independent directors to maintain the independence of the Board in
terms of the provisions of section 178. The board consists of three executive directors and two non executive directors with three
independent directors We affirm that the remuneration paid to the directors is as per the terms laid out in the nomination and
remuneration policy of the company
AUDIT COMMITTEE:
Pursuant to the provisions of section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the company board constituted the audit committee with the
following directors:

> Sri. M. Narasimha Rao, Independent Directoras Chairman

F Sri. K.V prasad, lndependent Director

> Smt. K.V Nagalalitha, Non- Executive Director
AUDITORS:

':' Statutory Auditors: At the 25'h Annual General Meeting held on 22nd day of September, zoIT , M/sLakshmi & Associates.,
CharteredAccountantswereappointedasstatutoryauditorsoftheco.Tpanytoholdoffice foraperiodoffiveconsecuove
years commencing from the financial year 2017-18. In this regard, the Company has received a certificate from the auditors
to the effect that if they a re rea ppointed, it would be in accorda nce with the provisions of Section 141 of the Compan ies Act,
20L3.

t secreta rial Auditor: K. Swa my & Co., com pa ny secreta ries are the secretaria I Auditors a ppointed by the board of d irectors of
the company forthe year 2018-19 and the Report is attached to this Directors' Report vide AN NEXURE-1.

VIGIL MECHANISM:

Pursuant to the provisions ofsection 177(9) & (10) ofthe companies Act, 2013, a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report
genuine concerns has been established. The company has not denied access to any personnel to approach the managemenr on anv
tss u e.

LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS MADE UNDER SECTION 186:

Details of Loans, Guarantees and lnvestments covered underthe provisions ofSection 185 ofthe Companies Act,20L3 are given in the
notes to the Financial Statements.

CONTRACTS OR ARRANGEMENTS WITH RELATED PARTIES:

All contractors / arrangements / Transctions entered into by the company, during the year with related parties were in the ordinary
course of business and on an arms length basis. There were no materially significant related party transactions with the Company,s
Promoters, Directors, Management ortheir relatives, which could have had a potentialconflict with the interests of the Company The
disclosure in Form AOC-2 is not apglicable.

REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS, KMP'SAND EMPLOYEES:

The information required pursuantto section 197 ofthe companiesAct,20L3 read with Rule 5(1) ofthe Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managing Personnel) Rules, 2014 and companies (Particulars of Employees) Rules, 1975, in respect of employees of
the company and Director is given in a separate annexure to this Reportvide ANNEXURE-2:

Particulars of employees as per the Rule-5(2) of The Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial personnel) Rules,
2014, a re not a pplica ble as there is no employee who was in receipt of rem u neration in excess of the limits specified.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOI-OGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO:
Information required under section 134(3)(m) ofthe companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 ofthe companieslAicounts) Rules, 2014. is
given in ANNEXURE-3
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RISK MANAGEMENT POLICY;

The Com pany has bee n add ressing va rious risks i m pacti ng the Com pa ny a nd the pol icy of the Compa ny on risk management is set out in
the Management Discussion and Analysis which forms part of this report.

CREDIT RATING: The Company's credit rating ascribed by CRISIL is B B / Stable

BOARD EVALUATION:

The evaluation ofall the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and framework adopted bythe Board.
The evaluation process has been explained in the Corporate governance report section in this Annual Report. The Board approved the
evaluation results as collated bv the nomination and remuneration committee. None of the independent directors are due for re-
appointment.

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN:

The Annual Return of the Company has been placed at the website of the company and can be accessed at
http://adityaspinners.net/Admin/Files/ASL-%20AN N UAL%20RETU R N%2O-%2O2OI8-19.pdf the details forming part of the extract of
the Annual Return in Form M GT-g is at AN N EXU RE-4.

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANATYSIS REPORT:

As required under the Listing Regulations a statement on the Management Discussion and Analysis Report is attached to this Report
vide ANNEXURE-5.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT:

Your Company has taken adequate steps to adhere to all the stipulations laid down in 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015 A report on Corporate Governance is included as a part ofthis Annual Report. Certificate from the

StatutoryAuditorsofthecompanyM/s.Lakshmi&Associates, CharteredAccountants,confirmingthecompliancewiththeconditions
ofCorporateGovernanceasstipulatedunderaboveregulationisincludedasapartofthisreportvideANNEXURE-5.

Your Directors state that no disclosure or reporting is required in respect ofthe following items asthey are not apprised there were no

tra nsaction on these items during the yea r under review:

, Deta ils relati ng to deposits covered u nder cha pter 5 ofthe Act.

, NosignificantormaterialorderswerepassedbytheRegulatorsorcourtsortribunalwhichimpacttwogoing concern
status and the companies operations in future.

* No cases were filed pursua nt to the Sexua I H a rassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Proh ibition a nd Redressal)

Act, 2013 as perthe Internal Complaints Committee (lCC).

t No Dividend was recommended bythe Board.

* lssue of Equity sha res with differe ntial rights as to Dividend, voting or otherwise.
* lssue of shares to Employees ofthe Com pany u nder a ny reve n ue

* Corporates Socia I Responsibil ity policy not appl ica ble for the yea r u nder report.
t There is no cha nge in the natu re of business ofthe com pa ny during the yea r u nder report.
1. there were no such companies which have come or ceased to be the company's Subsidiaries, ioint ventures or associate

companies d u ri ng the year.

* there were no significant materia I events occurred between the closure ofthe books of accou nt for the yea r 2018-19 and

the date ofthis reoort.
* The company has adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and such internal financial

controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at 31" March, 2019 based on the internal controls over

financial reporting.

ACKNOWTEDGEMENT:

Your Directors take this opportunity to express their sincere appreciation for the support and co-operation received from the various
departments ofthe Government, Bankers, Suppliers, Customers and Shareholders

The Directors a lso wish to place on record thei r a ppreciation for the committed services ofthe company's Em ployees.

Place: Hyderabad,

Date: 14.08.2019

For and on behalf of the Board

N. Krishna Mohan K Vijay Kumar
Chairman Managing Director
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ANNEXURE -1
Secretarial Audit Report

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Componies Act, 2073 ond Rule No.g ol the componies (Appointment and Remuneration
Personnel) Rules, 20741

FOR THE FINANCtAt YEAR ENDED 31S] MARCH,2019

To

The Members of
M/s Aditya Spinners Limited

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good corporare
governance practice by M/s Aditya Spinners Limited (hereinafter called "the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in manner
that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts / statutory compliances and expressing our oprnion
thereon.

Based on ourverification ofthe Company's Books, Papers, Minutes Books, Forms and Returns filed and other Records maintained by
the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorised representatives during the
conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the financial year commencing from L',
April, 2018 and ended 31" March, 2019, complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the company nas
proper Board process and com pl ia nce mecha nism i n place to the extent, i n the man ner a nd subject to the reporting made hereinafter:

1. Wehaveexaminedthebooks,papers,minutebooks,formsandreturnsfiledandotherrecordsmaintainedby M/sAditya
SpinnersLimited("TheCompany")forthe financialyearendedon3l"March,20lg,accordingtotheprovisionsof:

* The Companies Act, 201-3 (the Act) and the Ru les made there u nder;
* The securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('scRA') and the Rules made thereunoer;
'l rhe Depositories Act, 1996 a nd the Regu lations a nd Bye-laws fra med thereu nder;
* Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations made thereunder to the extent of

ForeignDirectlnvestment(FDl)andoverseasDirectlnvestmentandExternalcommercialBorrowings;
t The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under The Securities and Exchange Board of India Act,

1992 ('SEBlAct'):-
F The Secu rities and Exchange Boa rd of I ndia (Prohibition of Insider Tradi ng) Regu lations, 2015;
F The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)

Regu lations, 20L1

Provisions of the following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the securities and Exchange Board of India Act,
1992('SEBlAct')werenotapplicabletothecompanyunderthefinancialyearunderreport:-

* The Securities a nd Excha nge Boa rd of I nd ia ( lssue of Ca pita I and Disclosures Req uirements) Regu lations, 2009;
':' TheSecuritiesandExchangeBoard oflndia(DelistingofEquityShares)Regulations,2009;and
* The Secu rities a nd Exchange Boa rd of I ndia ( Buyback of securities) Regu lations, 1998;
* The Securities a nd Excha nge Board of I ndia ( Registrars to a lssue a nd Share Tra nsfer Agents) Regu lations, 1993,

regardingthe Companies Act and dealingwith client;
':' The Secu rities and Excha nge 8oa rd of Ind ia ( lssue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regu tations, 2008.} The Securities a nd Excha nge Boa rd of I ndia (Share Based Employee Benefits) Gu idet in es,2OI4:

We have also examined compliances with the applicable clauses of the following:
* secretarial standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India under the provisions of

Companies Act, L955; and
* SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;
* Aoplicable Laws specificallv to the companv:

! National Textile Policy, 2000, (b) The Textile Committee Act, 1953 (c) The Textile Undertakings Act, 1995
(d) Textiles (Development and Regulation) Oder, 2001.

Duringthefinancialyearunderreport,thecompanyhascompliedwiththeprovisionsofthe Acts totheextentapplicable
a nd the Rules, Regu lations, G u idelines, Standa rds, etc., me ntioned a bove subject to the following observations:

2

3.
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DURING THE PERIOD UNDER REPORI IT IS OBSERVED THAT:

As perthe information and explanations provided bythe company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during

the conduct of secretarial audit, we report that the provisions of the Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules

and Regulations made thereunderto the extent of:

! Externa I Com mercial Borrowings were not attracted to the Company u nde r the financial yea r u nder report;

) Foreign Di rect I nvestment ( F D | ) were not attracted to the com pa ny u nder the fina ncia I yea r u nder repoft;

> Overseas Direct Investment by Residents in Joint Venture/ Wholly Owned Subsidiary abroad were not attracted

to the com pa ny u nder the fi nancial yea r u nder report.

As perthe information and explanations provided bythe company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during

the conduct of secretarial audit, we report that the Company has not made any GDRs/ADRs or any Commercial Instrument

underthe financial year under Report.

1. We have relied on the information and representation made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism

formed by the Com pa ny for compl ia nces u nder other a pplica ble Acts, Laws and Regu lations to the Com pany as stated under

para-3 above.

2. We further reoort that:

* The Board of Directors ofthe Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive

Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition ofthe Board of Directors thattook place during

the Vear under review were ca rried out in com pliance with the provisions ofthe Com pa nies Act, 2013.

.i. Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were

sentatleastsevendaysinadvance,andasystemexistsforseekingandobtainingfurtherinformationandclarifications
on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation ofthe meeting

, Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members' views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of

the minutes.

3. We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company with the size and operation of the

Com pa ny to monitor a nd ensure com plia nce with applica ble laws, rules, regu lations a nd guidelines.

For K. Swamy And Co.

Company Secretaries

Place: Secunderabad,
Date: 14.08.2019.

(K. Swamy!
M.No. F3743

CP.No. 2013

To,

The Members
Aditya Spinners Limited
Hydera bad.

our secretarial Audit Report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. REPORT ON THE SECRETARIAL AUDIT:

* We have audited the statutory and company secretarial books, papers, minutes books, forms and returns and other

records maintained by M/s Aditya Spinners Limited (the Company) for the year ended 31" March, 20L9 pursuant to

the various Acts, Rules, Regulations and Guidelines applicable to the company as specified in our Report

accompanyingthis letter.
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2. MANAGEM ENT'S RESPONSIBI LITY:

The Company's Management is the responsible to maintain and keep various statutory and secretarial books, records
and registers as stated under the provisions of Section 85(1), 88(1), 94(1), 118(1), 119(1), 12S(1) to 12S (5), 170(1),
186(9) and (10), 189(1) and 190 (1) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and the relevant Rules made thereunder and further in
accorda nce with the Secretarial Sta nda rds issued by the I nstitute of Com pany Secreta ries of I nd ia as notified under the
CompaniesAct,2013. ltistheresponsibilityofthemanagementofthecompanytoensurepropercompliancewith
the provisions ofall applicable laws, rules, guidelines and regulations.

3. AU DITOR'S RESPONSI BILITY:

We have followed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable assurance about the
correctness ofthe contents ofthe Secretarial records. The verification was done on test basis to ensure that correct
facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes and practices, we followed provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion

Our Responsibility is to express an opinion on these Secretarial records, standards and procedure followed by the
com pany with respect to the secreta ria I com plia nces.

We have not verified the correctness and a ppropriateness of fi na ncia I records a nd Books ofAccou nts ofthe com pa ny.

Wherever required, we have obtained the Management representation about the compliance of laws, rules and
regulations and happening ofevents etc.

We believe that a udit evidence a nd information provided by the com pa ny's management is adequate a nd a ppropriate
for us to provide a basis for ou r opinion.

4. DISCLAIMER:

The accom pa nyi ng Secretaria I Aud it Report is neither a n assu rance as to the futures viability ofthe compa ny nor ofthe
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs ofthe company.

For K. Swamy and Co.,

Company Secretaries

(K.Swamy)
Proprietor
M.No.: F3743

CP No.2013
ANNEXURE-2

Statement of Disclosure of Remuneration under section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5(1) of Companies (Appointment
and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

.... Ratio of remuneration of each Executive Director to the media n rem u neration of the Employees of the com pa ny for the fina ncial
year 2018-19, the percentage increase in remuneration of Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial Officer and other Executive
Director and Com pa ny Secreta ry d u ri ng the fina ncia I yea r 20L8-19.

t
*

*

Place: Secunderabad,
Date: 14.08.2019

S,No. Name of Directorll(MP Designation Eatio of r€muneration of
€ach Directof to medien
r€riuneration of Emplovees

P€rcentage increase'
iil Rernuneration

7 R. Shiv Kumar Executive Vice Chairman 'L:2.66 N

2 K. Sriram Executive Director -t:b. b / N

? P. Ramamoorthv cFo N
A P. Venkata 5ubba Rao Company Secretary N

Note:
The Non-Executive Directors ofthe Company are entitled forsittingfee and commission as perthe statutory provisions and
within the limits approved by the shareholders. The details of remuneration of Non-Executive Directors are provided in the
Corporate Governance Report and is governed by the Differential Remuneration Policy as detailed in the said report the
ratio of remuneration and percentage increase for Non-Executive Directors Remuneration is therefore not considered for
the Duroose above.
Percentage increase in remuneration indicates annual target total compensation increases, as approved bythe Nomination
and Remuneration committee of the Company duringthe financialyear 201.8-19.

Em ployees for the pu rpose a bove incl udes a | | em ployees excl uding em ployees governed u nder col lective barga ini ng
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* The percentage increase i n the media n remu ne ration of Emp loyees for the fina ncia I yea r was9%o

t Thecompanyhas189permanentEmployeesontherollsofCompanyason31"March,2019

t Relationship between average increase in remuneration and company's performance:

Every year, the salary increase for the Company are decided on the basis of a benchmarking exercise that is undertaken with
similar profile organisations. The final salary increases given are a function of Company's market competitiveness in this
comparator group as well as overall business affordability. During the year, similar approach was followed to establish the
remuneration increases to the Employees Variable compensation is an integral part of our total reward package and is directly
linkedtoanindividualperformanceratingandbusinessperformance SalaryincreaseduringtheyearwasinlinewithCompany's
performance as well as pre Company's market competitiveness.

.:. Compa rison ofthe remuneration ofthe Key Managerial Personnel against the performance of the Company:

In line with Company's reward philosophy, merit increase and annual bonus pay-outs of its Employees including Key Managerial
Personnel are directly linked to individual performance as well as that of the business. Given the superior business performance
and the performance rating of the Key Managerial Personnel, appropriate reward by way of merit increase or variable pay have

been awarded tothe Key managerial Personnel forthe current year. This was duly reviewed and approved bythe Nomination and
Remuneration Committee of the Company.

t Average pe rcentage i ncrease made i n the sa la ries of Employees other tha n the ma n ageria I person nel i n the fi nancia I ye ar was9/o
whereas the incriase in the managerial personnel remuneration was NlL. The average increases every year is an outcome of
Com pany's ma rket com petitiveness as aga i nst its peer grou p com pan les.

1. The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration:

Package for all Employees including Executive Directors, Annual Bonus is directly linked to an individual performance rating and

businessperformance Atthestartoftheyeari everyEmployee(includingExecutiveDirectors),havekeytargetsassignedforthe
year in addition to theirjob fundamentals. These are drawn from the organisational strategic plan and are then reviewed for
consistency and stretch, Business targets are a combination of goals such as Underlying Volume Growth, Underlying Sales

Growth, Core Operating Margin etc.

1. The ratio of the remuneration of the highest and Director to that of the Employees who are not Directors but receive
rem u neration in excess ofthe h ighest paid Director during the year is not a pplica ble

.t lt is hereby affirmed that the remu neration paid d u ring the year is as per the Rem u neration Policy of the Com pa ny.

ANNEXURE -3

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION, FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNING AND OUTGO ETC.

Information conservation of Energy, Technology absorption, Foreign Exchange earnings and outgo required to be disclosed under
section 134 (3)(m) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 ofthe Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014, are given in the Annexure B

to this report.

Conservation of Energy:
Energy Conservation Measu res ta ken regular e nergy aud its a re bei ng interna lly conducted a nd efforts to i mprove the
DG sets performance and being undertaken with help ofsuitable additives.

Add itiona I investme nt and proposa ls, if any, being impleme nted for red uction in consu m ption of e nergy:- N il-
lmpact of measures of (a) and (b) above for reduction in energy consumption and consequent impact on the cost of
production of goods: Being studied.

Total energy consumption and energy consumption per unit of production as per Form A ofthe Annexure to the Rules

in respect of i nd ustries specified i n the sched u le thereto:

TECH NOTOGY ABSORPTION:

Efforts made to Tech nology a bsorption as per Form B of the An nexu re to the Ru les:

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUT GO: NIL

t
n

n
*

FORM A

Parti€ulars As at
3l March 2019

As at
3l Marrh 2018

A. Power and Fuel Consumption:
E lectricitV:
a) Purchases (Units in Lakhs) 144.82 L37.42

Total Amount (Rs. In Lakhs) 935.85 452.57

Rate per Unit in (Rs.) 6.46 6.19

b) Own CaDtive Generation: NL NL
B. Consumption per unit of production:

Yarn production (in MTS.) 2504.L3 2342.77

Enersv consumption (KWH) per ke. of varn s.7a 5.78
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ANNEXURE 4 EXTRACTOFANNUALRETURN

FORM MGT 9
(Pursuant to Section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 12(1) of the Company (Management &

Administration) Rules, 2014)
Financial Year ended on 31.03.2019

I, REGIsTRATION & OTHER DETATLS:

II.PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 7O/o or more of the total turnover of the co mpanv shall be stated

Sl. No Name & Descrlption of main
products/services

NIC Code of lhe Product

/ Service
% to total tumover of
the C€mpeny

1. Synthetic Yarn products L7303 1-OO%

III.PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBStDtARy & ASSOCTATE COMpANtES: NtL

I CN 140300AP199 1PLCOt2337
Registration Date 1,4/02/1,99r
Name of the Company ADITYA SPINNERS LIMITED
Category/Sub-category of the Company Public Limited Company
Address of the Registered office & contact
deta ils

Perindesam Village,KVB Puram Mandal,Near Srikalahasti,
Chittoor District,Andhra Pradesh-517643

Whether listed company Yes

Name, Address & contact details of the
Registrar & Transfer Agent, if any

M/s. Venture Capital & Corporate Investments private Limited,
L2-70-L67, Bharat Nagar, Hyderabad-500 018.

lV. SHAREHOLD|NG PATTERN (Equityshare capital BJ€ak up as % to totat €guity)
Category of
Shareholders

No. of Shares held at the beginning of the vear No. of Shares held at the end of the vear %

change
during

the yeal

Demat Physical Total % ofTotal
Shares

Demat Physica I Total %ot
Total

Shares
A. Promoters

1l lndian
a) Individual /HUF 10150640 10160640 60.70 10150540 10160540 60.10
b) Bodies Corporate 9s0000 950000 ).b / 950000 9s0000 >.o I
SUB TOTAT: (Al (1 10160640 950000 1,11,10640 oo.5 / 11 1 10640 1,11,10640 bb.5 /
(2) Foreign NL
SUB TOTAT: (Al (2)

Total Shareholding of
Promoter

10160640 950000 11110640 66.37 11110640 11110540 66.37
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rhange
duf,r-nE

they€ar

B. PUBTIC SHAREHOLDING

lnstitutions
Mutual Funds

SUB TOTAL:

Non Institutions 0.02

-0.33

Bodies

lndividuals
i) Individual shareholders

holding nominal share

capital upto Rs. 1 lakhs

ii) Individual shareholders

holding nominal share

capital in excess of Rs 1

lakhs.

Any others:
clearing Member
Trust
NRls

0.02

0.03

1.33

SUB TOTAL: (B)

Total
Public

(iii) CHANGE lN PROMOTERS SHAREHOTDING: No Change

(iv) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders (other than Directors, Promoters & Holders of GDRs & ADRs):

No. of shtres held d the'end of th€No. of Shares held at the beBinning of the

3190810 4512577t32r7673347810

OF
sh.ireliailding at the end ol.the.year Yo ctlang€ in

shareholdifi
g during the

yearNo. of
Shaids

% ofTotal
- Shares of

the

% qf shires
lpledgedl

eniurnrbercd
to total Shares

.No. of
sharris

% ol Total
Shares of tire

Compal1y

% ofEhircs
: pledg€d./ ,

: inciihb€r€al to
total Sbates

1..

2.

3.

K. Vijay Kumar

K V Nagalalitha

Envean Leasing and

lnvestment Limited

5080320
5080320

950000

30.35
30.35

5.67

5080320
5080320

950000

30 35

30 35

5.67

Tota 11110640 66.37 1L110640 66.37

'Fqr Eaci of.tlie Top 10 thar€holders shareholding at the beginning ol
- the Year

Shareheldlng at the end ofthe

No, of
Shares

% of total shares

of the comDan!
Ns, of
shares

% of.total shares
of the dompany

777392 o-70

2. Administrator of the specified undertaking of the

Unit Trust of India Unit Scheme 1964

270320 151 47581 028

T Javachandran 116360 070 115360 070

A Meea Resources Ltd 85360 0.51 85360 051

59950 036 59960 036

44353 o.26 39044 o23

/c lndian Bank Mutual Fund 25840 0.15 25840 0.15

8 Vedmehta Arbitragery services Ltd 23520 0.14 23s20 oL4

Mahendra Girdharilal L42935 085

10 Anpel Fincao Private Limited 22165 0.13 22165 0.13
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Shrreholdiilg at the beginning of

% oftartal sh6res of

V. Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial personnel:

51. No. Cumulative shareholding during
the

% of total shares
ofthe

30 35

30.35

o.74

VI. INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment (Rs. in lakhs)

VII. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAT PERSONNEL

(A) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Director and/or Manager:

For and on behalfthe Board

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14.08.2019

N, Krishna Mohan
Chairman

K. Vijay Kumar
Managing Director

Particulars Secured Loans
excludins deoosits

URgecured
loans

Deposits Total
Indebtedness

lndebtedness at the beginning of the financial year
i. PrincipalAmount
ii. lnterest due but not paid
iii. Interest accrued but not due

1-702.O7 770.65
6.53

1,872.72

653

Total 1LO2.O7 777 t8 1879.25
Change in indebtedness during the financial year

. Addition

. Reduction 76 33

rio.o/

0.54
1,1,6.67

76.97

Net I /O-55 116.03 39.70
lndebtedness at the end of the financial year

i. PrincipalAmount
ii. Interest due but not paid
iii. Interest accrued but not due

LO2s.74
892.38

083
r9t8.72

0.83

Total t02s.74 893.21 1918.95

51. No. Particulars of Remqnetation R, Shiv Kumar
(Rs. In lathsl

l(. Sriram
(Rs. ln lakhsl

Total Arnount
lRs, In lakhsl

1 Gross Salary

a) Salary as per provision contained in section 17(1) ofthe
Income-tax Act, 1961

b) Value of perquisites u/s fTQl Income-tax Act, 1961
12.00 30 00 42 00

Total (A) 12.o0 30.00 42.00

(B) Remuneration to Key Managerial personnel other than MD/WTD:

Sl. No. Particularc of Remunetation
Personnel

Company Secretary
(Rs. In lakhs|

cFo
(Rs. ln liakhsl

Total Amount
{Rs. In lakhsl

1. Gross Salary

c) Salary as per provision contained in
section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961

4.20 3.60 7.80

Total (A) 420 360 7.80

Vlll . PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT / COMpOUNDTNG OF OFFENCES: NONE



ANNEXURE-5
MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT

1. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE & DEVETOPMENTS:

one ofthe oldest Industry in the country and p Industrial

entandforeignexchangeearnings TheTextile ntermsof

yarn production This could happen due to bu vernment

e secror contributes to 4% Io the country's . ,..- 'nd"t''tl
Production,lT%tothecountry'sexports,Inaddition,thisindustryprovidesindirectempIoymenttolargenumberofworkforceandaIso
helos to develop many retated anciilaries which generates further employment. lt is the second largest employment provider after the

"-1:';::::Tff::ltile indurtry may perform better in the years to come provided the raw material prices are stable' These are favourable

indicatorsforthereasonabIegrowthoftexti|eindUstryinthecountry.

MARKETING:
Yourcompanyisconstant|yfocussingitseffortstocatertohighendusers.Thecompanyhasgotexce||entreIationsWitha||itscUstomers
whichhavebeendeaIingwiththeCompanyovertheyears,byadheringtoqUalitystandards,deIiveryscheduIesandcompetitiVeprices.
The demand in domesttc as well as export market is improving gradu ally'

2. STRENGTHS, OPPORTU N ITIES, WEAKN ESS AND TH REATS:

STRENGTH:
> conti n uous raw mareria I ava ila bil ity that hel p ind ustry to control costs a nd red uce the lead ti mes across the operation

F Availabiiity of Skilled Manpower provides competitive advantage to industry'

}LargeanddiversifiedsegmentsinthisindUstrythatprovidewideVarietyofproducts

OPPORTUNITIES:
}Thecu|tUraIdiversityandrichheritageofthecountryoffersgoodinspirationbasefordesignsandthusensuingva|ue

addition inthe Proud range'

) Natural demand drivers including rising income levels, increasing urbanisation and growth of the purchasing

oooulation drive domestic demand'

WEAKNESSEs:
) Fragmented I ndustry restricts the scope of en largi ng base and emergence as globa I leaders'

) Lack of desi ra ble levels ofTech nologica I Development affect the productivity a nd other activities i n whole val ue chai n '

>' Conti n uous Qua lity I m provement is need ofthe hou r as there a re different dem a nd patterns a ll over the world'

THREATS:
) Change i n Government policies may affect the ind ustry

3. SEGMENT-WISE OR PRODUCT-WISE PERFORMANCE:

The company is mainly engaged in the business of manufacturer of blended yarn and accordingly this is the only single

Reportable Segment.

OUTLOOK:

Thoeanimportantp|ayerinthefieldofb|endedyarninmediumandfinedcountsegmentwith
spregoodprospectsforincreasingexportsofyarntoEuropeanCountries.Thecompanyismaking
all kets a pa rt from cu rrent ma rkets'

INTERNAL CONTROT SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY:

ManagementhasputinplaceeffectivelnternalControlsystemstoprovidereasonableassurancefor:

. Safegua rd ing Assets and thei r usage'

. Mai ntena nce of Proper Accounti ng Records and

.AdequacyandReIiabiIityoftheinformationusedforcarryingonBusinessoperat|ons.

4.

5.



I

ADITYA SPINNERS LIMITED

Key elements ofthe Internal Control Systems are asfollows:

Existence ofAuthority Manuals and periodical updating ofthe same for all Functions.

Existence ofclearly defined organisational structure and authority.

Existe nce of corporate policies for Fi nancia I Reporti ng a nd Accounti ng.

Existence of Management information system updated from time to time as may be required.

Existence ofAnnual Budgets and LongTerm Business Plans.

Existence of I nterna I Aud it System.

Periodical review of opportunities and risk factors depending on the Global / Domestic Scenario and to

undertake measures as may be necessary.

TheAuditCommitteeisregularlyreviewingthelnternal AuditReportsforthe auditingcarriedoutin Allthekeyareasofthe
operations.AdditionallytheAuditCommitteeapprovesalltheauditplansand reports forsignificant issuesraised bythe
Internal and External Auditors. Regular reports on the business development, future plans and projections are given to
the Board of Directors. Internal Audit Reports are regularly circulated for perusal of Senior Management for appropriate
action as required.

Nom inal foreseea ble risks of the Com pa ny's assets a re adequately covered by com prehensive i nsu rance. Risk assessments,

inspections and safety audits are carried out periodically.

FINANCIAL AND OPERATIONAT PERFORMANCE:

Please refer Director's Report on performance review.

HUMAN RESOURCES DEVELOPMENTAND INDUSTRIAT RELATIONS:

The Company has constituted an Internal Complaint Committee (lCC) in pursuant to the provisions of The Sexual

HarassmentofWomenatWorkplace(Prevention,ProhibitionandRedressal )Act,2013 forprevention,prohibitionand
Redressalof complaints/grievancesonsexualharassmentofwomenatworkplaces.

The Company continued the welfare activities for the employees, which include Medical Care, Group Insurance, and

Canteen Facility. To enrich the skills of employees and enrich their experience, the Company arranges Practical Training

Courses by Internal and External Faculty.

CAUTIONARY STATEMENT:

Statements made in this report describing the Company's projections, estimates, expectations or predictions may be

'forward looking predictions within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results may differ
from such estimates, projections, etc. whether expressed or implied. Factors which would make a significant difference to
the Company's operations include availability of quality raw materials, market prices in the domestic and overseas

markets, changes in Govt. Regulations and tax laws, economic conditions affecting demand/ supplies and other
environmental factors overwhich the Company does not have any control.

1.

2.

3

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 14.08.2019

For and on behalfthe Board

N. Krishna Mohan K. Vijay Kumar
Chairman Managing Director
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AN NEXURE-6 REPORT ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

ln accordance with schedule V of the SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 on Corporate

Governance,yourCompany|scomp|yingwiththeguideIines.Thereportforcurrentyearisasfo||ows:
1. COMPANYS'PHILOSOPHY:

Thecompany'spo|icies,practicesandphi|osophyadoptedsinceinceptionareinlinewithethica|CorporateGovernance
practices. The composition of company board is well balanced with a view to manage the affairs of the company efficiently

and professionally. The management believes that corporate growth, goals' transparency and enhanced shareholdervalue

a re to be achieved on ly th rough good corporate governance'

2. BOARDOFDIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors of the company have an optimum combination of Executive' Non-Executive and lndependent

Directors, whohavein-depthofbusinessknowledgeofbusiness,inadditiontotheexpertiseintheirareasofspecialisation'
The Board of the comoa nV comprises eight Directors that includes one Women Director'

.i. The composition and category of Directors as on 31" March' 2019 are tollows:

Non oromoter Director Chairman

Executive Vice Chairman

Promoter and Executive Directors Managing Director

Executive Director

Promoter and Non executive Director Di rector

lndependent and Non-Executive Director Di rector
Director
Director

, Number and date of Board Meetings held and attendance of each Director at the Board

Meetings and atthe last AGM :

During the year 2018-19 the Board met four times on 28.05.2018,07'08'2018' L2'LL2OI8 and

12.O2.2O1g.The following table shows details of Directors attendance at the board meeting and at

the last annual general 
-meeting, 

number of membership held by the directors in the board

committees of various other companies'

Name of the Director Last AGM attended

Sri. N. Krishna Mohan
Yes

Sri. R. Shiv Kumar

Sri. K. Viiav Kumar

Sri. K. Sriram
No

Smt. K. V. Naealalitha
No

Sri. K. V. Prasasd
Yes

Sri. M. Narasimha Rao
Yes

Sri. N.

Particulars of Directorships of other Companies

OTHER DIRECTORSHIPS

Name ol the Director and
Position

ts Sri. N. Krishna Mohan

Chairman

Director
Chairman & MD

Director
Director
Director
Di rector

F Sri. K. VijaY Kumar
Director
Wholetime Director

Director
Managing Director

Director

Sri. N. Krishna Mohan

Sri. R.Shiv Kumar

Sri. K. Vijay Kumar

Smt. K. V. N

Sri. K. V. Prasad

Sri. M. Narasimha Rao

South India Cements Limited

Sri Chakra Cement Limited

Krishna Rama Industrial lnvestment Limited

Jitharam Finance and Investment Limited

Sri Narasimha Cements and Power Limited

Saketh lT Solutions Private Limited

Prabhu Cements Limited

Envean Leasing and Investment Limited

Sri Bhava Steel and Power Limited

Sri Chakra Cement Limited

Saketh lT Solutions Private Limited
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! Sri. R. Shiv Kumar N N

D Sri. K. Sriram Envean Leasing and Investments Limited Director

> Smt. K. Venkata Nagalalitha Prabhu Cements Limited

Envean Leasing and Investment Limited

Krishna Rama Industrial Investment Limited

Sri Chakra Cement Limited

Director
Managing Director

Director
Director

F Sri. K. V. Prasad Sarika Parboiled Rice Mill Private Limited Director

D Sri. M. Narasimha Rao N N

F Sri. Nemani GoPal N N

* No. of other Board Committees they are members/Chairman:

Audlt Conrifiittee

Sri. M. Narasimharao

Chairman

Sri. K.V. Prasad,

Member

Smt. K.V. Nagalalitha,

Member

Sri.N. Krishna Mohan,

Chairman

Smt.K.V.Nagala litha,

Member

Sri. M.Narasimharao,
Member

3, INDEPENDENTDIRECTORS:

The Board herebv confirms that independent directors fulfill the conditions specified in sEBl Regulations and are independent

ofthe management.

Confi rmation and Declarations:

The Company has comptied with the definition of Independence as per Regulation 16 of SEBI (Listing obligation and

DisclosureRequirements)Regulations,2015andaccordingtotheProvisionsofsectionl4g(5)CompaniesAct,20L3 
The

com pa ny has also obta i ned declarations from a ll the I ndependent Di rectors pu rsuant to section 149 (7) of the Companies

Act,2013.

Training of lndependent directors:

Whenever new Non-executve and Independent Directors are inducted in the Board they are introduced to our

Company,s culture through appropriate orientation session and they are also introduced to our organisation structure,

our business, constitution, board procedures, our major risks and management strategy'

Performance Evaluation of non-executive and Independent Directors

The Board evaluates the performance of Non-executive and Independent Directors every year. All the Non-executive and

lndeoendent Directors are eminent personalities having wide experience in the field of business' industry and

administration. Their presence on the Board is advantageous and fruitful in taking business decisions

Separate Meeting of the Independent Directors:

The Independent Directors held a meeting on 31" March, 2019, without the attendance of Non-lndependent Directors

and members of Management. All the Independent Directors were present at the meeting. The following issues were

discussed in detail:

1) Renewed the performance of non-lndependent directors and the Board as a whole.

2) Reviewed the performance of the Chairperson of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive Directors

a nd Non-Executive Directors.

3) Assessed the quality, quantity and timeliness offlow of information between the company Management and the

Board that is necessa rV for the Boa rd to effectively and reasona bly perform their duties.

a

Nomination and

Remundration Cornmitte€
Sta keholders Re lationshiP

Committee :

Sri K.V. Prasad, Member
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AUDIT COMMITTEE:

F Termsofreference:

The Audit committee reviews the audit reports submitted by the lnternal Auditors and statutory Auditors' financial results'

effectiveness of internal audit processes and the company's risk management strategy lt reviews the Company's

esta blished systems a n d the com mittee is governed by a Charter wh ich is in line with the regu latory req u irements ma ndated

bVthecompaniesAct,2Ol3andReguIation18readwithPartCofScheduleIlofListingReguIations,2015.

! Composition:

The Audit committee ofthe company consists oftwo Independent Directors and one Non- Executive Director' The chairman

of the Audit committee is financially literate and majority of them having accounting or related financial management

experience Representatlve of statutory Auditor is permanent invitee. company secretary acts as secretary to the

Committee.

) No. of Meetings held during the year:

DuringtheyeartheCommitteehadfourMeetingsheIdon28 05.20!8,07.o8,201-8,12.7!'201aandI2.o2.2oI9'

Composition, name of Members and attendance during the year:

The cha i rma n of the Au dit Com mittee was present at the last An n ual Genera I M eeting

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COMMITTEE:

i) Terms of reference:

This committee shall identify the persons who are qualified to become Directors of the Company / who may be appointed in

senior Management in accordance with the criteria laid down, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal

and also shall carry out evaluation of every director's performance' committee shall also formulate the criteria for

determining qualifications, positive attributes, Independence of the Directors and recommend to the Board a policy'

reIatingtotheremUnerationfortheDirectors,KeyManageriaIPersonneIandotherempIoyees.

iilComposition:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the company consists of one independent director and two non-

executive directors

iii) No. of Meetings held duringthe year:

During the yearthe committee had one meeting held on 17 07 2019

iv) Composition, name of Members and attendance during the year:

iv) ComPosition, name of Members and attendance during the year:

Attended

Sri. K.V.Prasad,

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY COMMITTEE:

ilTerms of reference:

This committee formulate and recommend to the Board, a CSR Policy and recommend the amount of expenditure to be

incurredoncsRactivities committeeframedatransparentmonitoringmechanismforimplementationof 
csRprojects

orprogramsoractivitiesundertakenbytheCompanyanda|somonitorcSRpoIicyfromtimetot|me.

5

5.

Sri. M. Narasimha Rao

Name ofthe Difector

Sri.M. Narasimharao,
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ii) Composition:

The CSR Committee of the Company consists of one independent directors and one executive and one non-executive

di rectors.

iii) No. of Meetings held duringthe year:

During the yearthe committee had a meeting held ont2'O2 2Ot9

iv) Composition, name of Members and attendance during the year:

7 STAKEHOLDERS' RETATIONSHI P COM MITTEE:

i) Terms of reference:

This Committee focuses primarily on monitoring expeditious Redressal of investors / stakeholders grievances

function i n an efticient ma n ner that al I issues / conce rns sta keholders are add ressed / resolved prom ptly.

ii) Composition:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Company consists of one independent director and

executive directors.

iii) No. of Meetings held during the year:

Duringtheyearthecommittee had one meetingheldon 12 02 2019

iv) Composition, name of Members and attendance duringthe year:

ano atso

two non-

8 SHARE TRANSFER COMMITTEE:

i) Termsofreference:
This Committee a p proves share tra nsfers, issue of dupl icate certificates, share tra nsm ission, share transposition a nd related

matters.
ii) Composition:
The Nomination and Remuneration committee ofthe company consists ofone executive director and one non-executive

di rector.

iii) No.Of Meetingsheldduringtheyear:
During the year the committee met 32 times held during the year 2018-19

iv) Composition, name of Members and attendance during the year:

iv) Name and Designation of Compliance Officer:

Mr. P. V. Subbarao, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer'

Sri.N. Krishna Mohan,

Sri. M.Narasimhar
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9. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

The last three Annual General meetings of the company were held as under:
perindesam Village KVB Puram Mandal, Near Srikalahasti,Chittoor District,Andhra Pradesh

Note: No posta I bal lots were used /i nvited for voting at these meeti ngs in respect of specia I resol ution passed as there were

no req u ire ments for complla nce at the time.

10. DtsctosuREs:
) There are no materia lly significa nt related party tra nsactions that have potential conflict with the interests of the

company at large. Suitable disclosure as required by the Accounting Standard (AS-18) Related party

transactions, have been made in the Annual Report.

F Details of non compliance by the company, penalties, strictures imposed on the company by Stock Exchange or

SEBloranystatutoryauthorityonanymatterrelatedtocapitalmarkets,duringthelastthreeyearsarenil
F Pecu niarv Tra nsaction with Non-Executive Di rectors: N I L

F The Companv has established a vigil mechanism for Directors and employees to report their genuine concerns.

The vigil mechanism Policy / Whistle blower policy ln available on the portal of the Company and the company

confi rms that no personnel has been denied access to the Audit Committee'

> Du ring the yea r, the Board had accepted a ll the recom mendations of its committees.

F The Com pa ny has com plied with a ll the ma ndatory req uirements of S E B I Regu lations.

> N o Com plaints were fi led during the year in relation to the Sexua I harassment of Women at Work Place

F During the year, no shares of the company were lying ln the demat suspense account or unclaimed suspense

accounr.

l. Related party transactions there are no materials, Significant related party transactions that have potential

conflict with the interests ofthe company at large. Suitable disclosures have been made in the Annual Report

ii. Relationship between Directors interse

with othef Directolg
Related to Sri. K. Viiav Kumar & Smt. K.v

Related to Sri. N. Krishna Mohan & Smt. K.V

Related to Sri. N. Krishna Mohan & Sri. K

Related to sri K vi and Smt. K.V

Lt. MEANS OF COMMU N ICATION :

In compliance with the requirements of the Listing Regulations, 2015, the company regularly intimates un audited as well as

a ud ited financial resu lts to the Stock Excha nge im mediately after they are taken on record by the Board.

The fi na ncia I resu lts a re genera lly publ ished in the da ily newspa pers viz., I nd ian Express a nd Su rya

M a nagement Discussion and Ana lysis forms pa rt of the an n ua I report is posted to the shareholders of the company.

The results and official news releases of the Company are also made available on the Company's website i.e.

www.adityaspinners.net

*

*

11.30 A.M.
10.00 A.M

sri. K. Vijay Kumar

Sri. R. Shiv Kumar

Sri M. Narasimha Rao
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12.

13

sEBt coMPLATNTS REDRESSAL SYSTEM (SCORES)

SEBI has initiated SCORES processingthe investorcomplaints in a centralised web redressal system and online Redressal of

allthe shareholders complaints. The company is in compliance with the SCORES and Redressed the shareholders complaints

well within the stipulated time.
GENERAL SHAREHOLDER INFORMATION:

14. Listingwith Stock Exchanges

Tuesday, The 24'n day ofSeptember,2019
11.30A.M.
Perindesamvillage, K.V B. PuramMandal,
NearSrikalahasti, ChittoorDistrict, A. P

01 04.2018 to 31.03.2019
24'n day of September,2OIg
Not applica ble

I N E8122D01026

: BSE Limited

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER AGENTS : M/s. Venture Capital & Corporate Investments Private Limited,
72-10-1,67 , Bharat Nagar Colony, Hyderabad- 500 018.

Tel. No040-23818 47 5 /7 6, Fax No.040-23868024
Email I D: info@vccilindia.com

15. SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM:

Demat Requests are normally confirmed within 1Odays of receipt subject to the documents being valid and complete in all

respecTs.

16. DEMATERIALISATION OF SHARES:

The shares of the company are in compulsory demat segment. The company has signed agreements with both the

depositories i.e. National Securities Depository Limited and Central Depository Services (lndia) Limited. As on 3l-" March,

2019 approximately 1.3130345 shares are dematerialised representing 79.03% ofthe total issued capital.

17, DISTRIBUTION OF SHAREHOLDING AS ON 31'' MARCH, 2019:

% of Share

Promoters, Directors and their relatives 66.37

Mutual Funds

NRls/OCBs 0.45

Banks, Financial Institutions o.28

Private Bodies

lndividua ls

Total 100.00

18. OutstandingGDRs/ADRs/Warrantsoranyconvertiblelnstruments,conversiondateandlikelyimpactonequity:NlL

Annual General Meeting
Day and Date

Time

Venue Registered Office

Financial Year

Book Closure Date

Dividend payment date
IS IN

19. PTANTTOCATION

20, ADDRESS FOR CORESPONDENCE

21. CODEOFCONDUCT:

Place: Hyderabad,
Date: 14.08.2019

Perindesam Village, K V B. Puram Mandal,
Near Srikalahasti, Chittoor District, Andhra Pradesh.

M/s. Venture Capital& Corporate Investments Private Limited,
12-10-161 , Bharat Nagar Colony, Hyderabad- 500 018.

Tel :040-238 18475 /7 6, Fax:O4O-73868024

Email I D:info@vccilindia.com

DECLARATION

K. Vijay Kumar
Managing Director

A Code of Conduct for the Directors and Senior Management Personnel had already been approved by the Board of

Directors ofthe Company. As stipulated underthe provisions of Regulation 17(5) read with Schedule V(Part D) ofSEBl
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, all the Directors and the designated personnel in the

Senior Management of the Company have affirmed compliance with the said code forthe financialyear ended 31" March,

2019.



CEO AND CFO CERTIFICATION

(Pursuant to Regulation 17(81 of Listing Regulations, 2015)

We, K. Vijay Kumar, Managing Director and P. Ramamoorthy, Chief Financial Officer responsible for the finance function and certify

that:

* We have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the year ended 31" March, 2019 and that to

the best ofour knowledge and behalf'

* These statements cto not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any materialfact or contain statements that

might be misleading.
* These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company's affairs and are in cbmpliance with existing

accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.
.t There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the company during the year which

are fraudulent, illegal orviolative ofthe Company's code ofconduct'

* We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and we have

evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we

have disclosed to the Auditors and Audit Committee deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls, ifany,

ofwhich they are aware and the stepsthey have taken or proposetotaketo rectifothese deficiencies.

* We have indicated to the Auditors and the 'Audit Committee"

F There has not been any significant change in internal control over financial reporting during the year under

reference.
D There has not been any significant Changes in accounting policies during the year requiring disclosure in the

notes to the fi nancial statements and

F We are not aware of any instance during the year of significant fraud with involvement there in, if any, of the

Management or an Employee having a significant role in the Company's internal control system over financial

reporting.

Place: Hyderabad K.VijaYKumar

Date: 14.08.2019 Managing Director

No Disqualification certificate form Company Secretary in Practice

P. Ramamoorthy
Chief Financial Officer

To

The Members
Aditya Spinners Limited

I have examined the relevant reiisters, records, forms, returns, and disclosures received from the Directors of Aditya Spinners limited

having clN: L4oooAp1991pLCOL2337 having its Registered office at Perindesam village, K.v.B. Puram Mandal, Near Srikalahasti,

Chittoor District, Andhra pradesh, produced before me by the company for the purpose of issuing their certificate in accordance with

Regulation 34 (3 ) read with Schedule V- Para C- Clause 10(i) ofthe SEBI ( Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2Ot5. t

Afterverification as considered necessary i hereby certify that none ofthe Directors on the Board ofthe Company have been debarred

or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors ofCompanies by the SEBI Regulations, Ministry ofCorporate Affairs or

any such other StatutoryAuthority

Place: Secunderabad,
Date: 14.0E.2019

For K, Swamyand Co.,

company Secretaries

(K.Swamy)
Proprietor
M.No.: F3743

CP No.2013

lll-:-rl



ADITYA SPINNERS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To The Members of Aditya Spinners Limited

We, Lakshmi& Associates, chartered Accountants, the StatutoryAuditors of Aditya Spinners Limited (,,the company,,), have examined
the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by the Company for the year ended on March 31, 20L9, as stipulated in
regulations 17 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) of regulation 46(2) and para c and D of schedule v of the SEBI (tisting obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the Listing Regulations).

Managements' Responsibility

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibil ity of the Ma nagement. This responsibility incl udes the design,
implementation and maintenance of internal control and procedures to ensure the compliance with the conditions of the coroorate
Governance stipulated in Listing Regulations.

Auditor's Responsibility

our responsibility is limited to examining the procedures and implementation thereol adopted by the company for ensuring
compliance with the conditions of the corporate Governance. lt is neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial
statements of the Company.

we have examined the books of accounts and other relevant records and documents maintained by the company for the purposes of
providi ng reasona ble assu ra nce on the com plia nce with Corporate Governance req u i rements by the company.

we have carried out an examination ofthe relevant records ofthe Company in accordance with the Guidance Note on certification of
Corporate Governance issued by the I nstitute of the Cha rtered Accountants of I ndia (" 1 CA l"), the standa rds on Aud iting specified under
Section 143(10) of the Companies Act 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the cuidance Note on
Reports or certificates for special Purposes issued by the I cA I wh ich req uires that we com ply with the ethica I req ui rements of the code
ofEthics issued bythe lCAl.

We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on euality Control (SeC) L, euality Controls for Firms that
Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical Financial Information, and otherAssurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion

Based on our examination of the relevant records and according to the information and explanations provided to us and the
representations provided bythe Management, we certifythatthe Company has complied with the conditions ofCorporate covernance
as stipulated in regulations L7 to 27 and clauses (b) to (i) ofregulation 46(2) and para cand D ofSchedule V ofListing Regulations during
the year ended March 31, 20L9.

we state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability ofthe Company northe efficiency or effectiveness with
which the Management has conducted the affairs ofthe Company.

For Lakshmi & Associates,
Chartered Accountants,

F.R.No.012482S

Mohan Reddy T
Partner

M No:239635

Place: Hyderabad
Date:25.05 2019

\



ADITYA SPIN NERS LIMITED

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'5 REPORT

To

The Members of
Aditya Spinners Limited
Hydera bad

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying individualfinancial statements of M/s. Aditya Spinners Limited ("the Company"), which comprise

the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss (including Other Comprehensive lncome), and the Statement

of Changes in Equity and the Statement of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting
policiesandotherexplanatoryinformation(hereinafterreferredtoas"theindividualfinancialstatements").

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid individual financial

statementsgivetheinformationrequiredbytheCompaniesAct,201-3("theAct")inthemannersorequiredandgiveatrueandfairview
in conformity with the Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (lndian

Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended, ("lnd AS") and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, ofthe state of
affairs ofthe Com pa ny as at Ma rch 3 1, 2019, the profit a nd total com prehensive i ncome, cha nges i n eq u ity and its cash flows for the year

ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit ofthe individual financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section

143(10) ofthe Act (SAs). Our responsibilities underthose Standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit

of the I nd ivid ua I Financial Stateme nts section of our report. We a re indepe ndent of the Company in accorda nce with the Code of Ethics

issued bv the Institute ofChartered Accountants of lndia (lCAl) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the individual financial statements under the provisions ofthe Act and the Rules made thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other
eth ica I responsibilities i n acco rdance with these requi rements a nd the I CA I's Code of Eth ics. We bel ieve that the audit evidence we have

obtainedissufficientandappropriatetoprovideabasisforourauditopinionontheindividualfinancialstatements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professionaljudgment, were ofmost significance in our audit ofthe individual financial

statements ofthe current period. These matters were addressed in the context ofour audit ofthe individual financial statements as a

whole, and informing our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. We have determined the

matters described below to be the key a ud it matters to be com m unicated in ou r report.

Key Audit MaGer Auditor's Response

Revenue Recogni6on

The Company recognizes revenue based on the terms of
sales agreed, which varies with the customers, i.e., upon

tra nsfer of control over goods sold.

For sale transactions in a certain period of time around

the Balance Sheet date, it is essential to ensure that the

control of the goods have been transferred to the
customers. As revenue recognition is subject to
management's judgement on whether the control of the
goods has been transferred, we consider cut-off of
revenue as a kev audit matter.

Principal Audit Procedures

We obtained an understanding of the revenue recognition
process and tested the company's controls around the timely and

accurate recording of sales transactions. We have obtained an

u ndersta nding of a sa m ple of customer contracts.
We tested the access and change management controls of the
relevant information technology system in which delivery is

recoroeo.
Our test of revenue samoles focused on sales recorded
immediately before the year- end, obtaining evidence to support

the appropriate ti ming of revenue recogn ition, based on terms set

out in sales orders and deliverv documents.

Information Otherthan the Financial Statements and Auditor's ReportThereon

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Director's report ar

Management discussion and analysis report including Annexures, Corporate Governance and Shareholder's information but does nr

include the i nd ivid ua | fina ncial statements a nd ou r auditor's report the reon
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Our opinion on the individual financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance

conclusion thereon

In connection with ouraudit ofthe individual financial statements, our responsibility isto read the other information and, in doingso,
consider whether the other information is materialiy inconsistent with the individual financial statements or our knowledge obtained
duringthe course ofour audit orotherwise appearsto be materially misstated. ll based on the work we have performed, we conclude
that there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this
regard.

Management's Responsibilitv forthe Individual Financial statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) ofthe Act with respect to the preparation of
theseindividualfinancialstatementsthatgiveatrueandfairviewofthefinancialposition,financialperformance,totalcomprehensive
income, changes in equity and cash flows ofthe Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other accounting principles generally

accepted in India. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of
the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and

application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design,

implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy

and completeness ofthe accounting records, relevantto the preparation and presentation ofthe individual financial statements that
give a true and fairview and are free from material misstatement, whetherdue tofraud or error.

I n prepa ri ng the i nd ivid ual fi na ncia I statements, ma nagement is responsible for assessi ng the Com pa ny's a bil ity to continue as a goi ng

concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless

management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. The Board of
Di rectors a re responsible for overseei ng the Com pa ny's fi na ncial re porti ng process.

Auditor's Responsibilities forthe Audit ofthe Individual Financial Statements

Our oblectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whetherthe individual financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high

level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement
whenitexists Misstatementscanarisefromfraudorerrorandareconsideredmaterial if,individuallyorintheaggregate,theycould
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis ofthese individual financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the
audit. We also:

n ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement ofthe individual financial statements, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedure sresponsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
toprovideabasisforouropinion Theriskof notdetectingamaterialmisstatementresultingfromfraudishigherthanfor
one resulting from error, as fraud may involvecollusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override
of internal control.

* Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under sectionl43(3)(i) ofthe Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on
whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such
controts.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to
draw attention in our auditor's reportto the related disclosures in the individual financial statements or, ifsuch disclosures
are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our
a ud itor's report. H owever, future events or conditions may ca use the Com pany to cease to continue as a goi ng concern

.i. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the individual financial statements, including the disclosures,
and whether the individual financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that
achieves fa ir o resentation.

M ateria lity is the magn itude of misstatements in the individua | fina ncia I stateme nts that, individ ua lly or in aggregate, ma kes it proba ble

that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the financial statements may be influenced We consider
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our work; and
( ii ) to eva I uate the effect of a ny identified m isstateme nts in the fina ncial state ments
We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit and

significantauditfindings,includinganysignificantdeficienciesininternalcontrolthatweidentifyduringouraudit.
We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding

independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.
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rrom the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance in

the audit of the individual financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters' we describe these

matters in our auditor,s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when' in extremely rare

cire{mstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so

would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits ofsuch communication'

Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

As required bythe Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016, ("the Order") issued by the Central Government of India in terms ofsub-

section(11)ofSectionl43oftheCompanies Act,2013,wegiveintheAnnexureA,astatementonthemattersspecifiedinparagraphs3

and 4 ofthe Order, tothe extent applicable'

As required bySection 143 (3) ofthe Act, we reportthat:

t we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief were

necessary forthe purposes of our audit'

l. ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the company so far as it appears from our

examination of those books'

.:. The Balance sheet, the statement of profit and Loss including other comprehensive Income, the cash Flow statement and
- 

thL Statement of Changes in Equity dealt within this report are in agreement with the books of account'

* In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian Accounting Standards specified under

section 133 ofthe Act, read with Rule 7 ofthe companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014'

l. Based on the written Representation received from the directors as on March 31, 2019,and taken on record by the Board of

Directors, we report that none ofthe directors are disqua-lified as on March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in

terms of Sub-section2 of Section 164 ofthe Act'

a with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the company and the operating

effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in 'Annexure 8". our report expresses an unmodified opinion on

the adequacy and the operating effectiveness ofthe company's internal financial controls overfinancial reporting

n with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with the requirements of section

197(16) ofthe Act, as amended:

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by

the companyto its directors duringthe year is in accordance with the provisions ofsection 197 ofthe Act'

* with respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the companies (Audit

. and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

/ > The company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its financial position in its Ind AS financial

statements. Please, referthe note on contingent liabilities'

p' There is no requirement for any provision as required by any act or Indian Accounting standards for material

foreseeabIeIosses,ifany,onIongtermcontractsincIudingderivativecontracts'
> There are no amounts which are required to be transferred to Investor Education and protection fund'

Place: Hyderabad
Date:25.05.2019

For Lakshmi &Associates,

Chartered Accountants,
F.R.No'012482s

Mohan ReddYT

Partner
M No:239535
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Annexure-A to the Auditor's Report

Annexure referred to in paragraph under 'Report on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section of our report of the
Independent Auditor's Report ofeven date ofAditya Spinners Limited on the frnanciai statements forthe yearended lyalch 31, 2019

In terms ofthe information and explanations sought by us andgiv-en bythe company and the books and records examined by us in the
normal cou rse of aud it a nd to the best of ou r knowledge a nd beliel we state the following:

l. a. TheCompanyhasmaintainedproperrecordsshowingfullparticulars,includingquantitativedetailsandsituationforallfixed
assets

b' ation of fixed assets by which fixed assets were verified in a ohased
th is program, certain fixed assets were verified du ring the year and no
n. In our opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is considered
its operations.

c. Accordingtoinformationandexplanationgiventous,andbasedonour examinationoftherelevantrecordsanddocuments
we report that the title deeds of im movable properties a re held in the na me of the compa ny.

ii. Physical verification of inventory has been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management and no material
d iscrepancies were noticed d u ring such physica I ve rification.

The company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to Companies, Firms, Limited Liability partnerships or other
pa rties covered i n the register ma inta ined u nder section 189 of the Com pa n ies Act, 20i.3. Th us, pa ragra ph 3 (iii) of the OrOer is
not a ppl ica ble to the com pa ny.

The Company has not made a ny tra nsactions i n the nature of loans, investments, guara ntees, a nd security, where provisions of
section 185 and 186 of the companies Act, 2013 are applicable. Thus, paragra[h a(iv) of ihe order is not applicable to tne
Company.

The compan-y.has not accepted any deposits, within the meaning of provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant
provisions ofthe Companies Act, 201-3 and the rules framed there under. Thus, paragraph 3(v) ofthe Order is not applicable to
tne company.

We have broadly reviewed the cost records maintained by the Company pursuant ecords and Audit)
Rules, 2014, as amended and prescribed by the Central Government under sub-s of the Companies
Act, 2013, and are ofthe opinion that, prima facie, the prescribed cost records have eo.

Accordingtothe information and explanationsgiven to us and the records ofthe company examined by us, in ouropinion, the
company is regular in deposithg the. undisputed statutory dues including Provident Fund, Employees' State Insurance,
Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax, and any other material statutory dues as applicable with the appropriate authoritiei.

According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident Fund,
Employees' state Insurance, Income-tax, Goods and Service Tax and other material statutory dues were in arrears as at Marcn3L,zotgfor a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

Deta ils of d ues of I ncome-tax, which have not been deposited as on Ma rch 3 L, 2019 on accou nt of d isputes are given below:

Name oftheStatue Nature of
dues

forulrt where disFute is
pending

Period to which the
Amount relates

Amounl. . lnvolved
(ts. intakhrl

AmouBt uflpaid
(Rs.inlafthsl 

.

Income Tax Act, 1961 Income Tax Commissioner appeals A Y 2015-16 LL7.27 31- 4t

Vii In ou r opinion a nd according to information a nd expla nations given to us, the com pa ny has not defau lted in payment of dues

to Banks, Government, Financial institutions and Debenture holders.

I
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x The company has not raised any mo.neys byway of initi.alpublic offer orfurther public offer (including debt instruments)dur
the reporting period. According to information providerj to us term loans avaiied durinj ti'e reporung period was utilised
the purposes forwhich those were raised.

According to the information and explanationsgiven to us, no material fraud by the company or on the company by its
or employees has been noticed or reported duringthe course ofouraudit.

x Accordingto information and explanation given to us, the company has provided managerial remuneration in accordance
Section 197 read with schedule Vto the Companies Act, 2013.

X In our opinion, the company is not a Nidhi company. Accordingly, paragraph 3(xii) of the order is not applicable for tne
company,

In our to inform,ation and explanations given to us, all transactions with the related parties are incompli and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 an? the detaiis of suchtransictions have been disclosed in the
Ind AS the company asiequired by applicable Accounting Si"naiiOr.

According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not made any preferential allotment orplacement ofshares orfully or partly convertible debentures duringthe year.

xv. According to information and explanation given to us, the company has not entered into non-cash transactions with
or any persons connected with him. Thus, paragraph 3(xiv) ofthe Oider is not applicableto the eompany.

XV In our opinion,.the company is not required to be registered under section 45lA of Reserve Bank of India Act 1934.
paragraph 3(xv) ofthe Order is not applicable to the company.

Place: Hyderabad
Date:25.05,2019

For lakshmi
Chartered Accountants,

F.R.No.0124825

Mohan Reddy T
Partner
M No:239635
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Annexure - B to the Auditors' Report

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 ofSection 143 ofthe Companies Act,2013 ("the Act")

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting ofM/s. Aditya Spinners Limited ("the Company") as of March

3 1, 2019 in conju nction with our a udit of the I nd AS fi na ncia I statements of the Company for the yea r ended on that date

Management's Responsibilityfor Internal Financial Controls

The Company,s management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal control

over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the

Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of

India (,lCAl')Jhese responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that

were operati ng effectively for ensu ring the orderly a nd efficient cond uct of its busi ness, i ncl udi ng adherence to compa ny's pol icies, the

safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting

records, a nd the timely prepa ration of relia ble fi na ncial i nformation, as req ui red u nder the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our audit' We

conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial controls over Financial Reporting (the

,,G uida nce Note,,) and the Sta nda rds on Aud iti ng, issued by I CA I a nd dee med to be prescri bed under section 143( 10) of the Com pa nies

Act,2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls

and, both issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply

with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial

controls over fi nancia I reporti ng was esta blished a nd ma intai ned and if such controls operated effectively in all materia I respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over

financialreportingandtheiroperatingeffectiveness.ourauditofinternalfinancialcontrolsoverfinancialreportingincludedobtaining
an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing

and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend

on the auditor,s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Ind AS financial statements, whether

duetofraud orerror.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the

Com pa ny's internal fi na ncia I controls system over fina ncia I reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the

reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles.

A com pa ny's i nternal fi na ncia I control over fi na ncia I reporting i ncl udes those policies and procedu res that

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and

dispositions ofthe assets ofthe company;

2. p rovide reasonab le assu ra nce that transactions a re recorded as necessa ry to pe rmit prepa ration of financial statements in

accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures ofthe company are being

madeonlvinaccordancewithauthorisationsofmanagementanddirectorsofthecompany;and

3 provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of

the company's assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or
improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation ofthe internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 37,2079, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the
Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of
lndia.

For LAKSHMI &ASSOCIATES,
Chartered Accountants,

F.R.No.0124825

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 25.05.2019

MOHAN REDDY

Pa rtner
Membership No: 239635
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Notes forming part of the Financial Statements

1. a) Corporate Information
Aditva Spinners Limited ("The Company") was incorporated on 14th February 1991 as a public limited company lts shares are listed on

Bombay Stock Exchange. The Company is engaged in the buslness of manufacture and sale ofyarn'

b) Significant accounting policies

i. Statement of comPliance

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 ofthe

Companies Act, 2013(,,the Act") read with the Companies (lndian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended and other

accou nti ng princi ples genera I ly accepted in I nd ia and guideli nes issued by the Secu rities and Excha nge Board of I ndia (S E B | )

ii. Basis of preparation and presentation

Thefinancial statements have been prepared on historical cost basis exceptfor certain financial instruments measured atfairvalue at

the end of each reporting period as explained in the accounting policies below. Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an

asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of

whether that price is directly observable or estimated using another valuation technique. In estimating the fair value of an asset or a

liability, the Company takes into account the characteristics of the asset or liability if market participants would take those

cha racteristics into accou nt whe n prici ng the asset or lia bility at the measu rement date.

iii. Useofestimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make judgments, estimates and

assumptions, that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosures of

contingent assets and liabilities at the date ofthese financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses forthe

years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed at each balance

sheet date. Revisions to accou nti ng esti mates a re recogn ised i n the period i n which the esti mate is revised a nd futu re periods affected'

In particular, information about significant areas of estimation uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting policies that

have the most sign ifica nt effect on the amou nts recognized in the fi nancia I statements a re included i n fol lowing notes:

. Useful lives of property, plant and equipment and intangible assets

. Assets a nd obligations relating to employee benefits

o Eva I uation of recove ra bi litv of defe rred tax assets

o Financialinstruments

. Measu rement of recoverable a mou nts of cash generating u n its

. Provisions and contingencies

. Exoected credit losses

iv. Revenuerecognition
Effective April 1, 2018, the Company has applied Ind AS 115 - Revenue from Contracts with Customers which establishes a

comprehensive framework for determining whether, how much and when revenue is to be recognized. Ind AS 115 replaces Ind AS 18

Revenue. The impact ofthe adoption ofthe standard on the financial statements ofthe Company is insignificant.

Revenue from sale of products is recognized when the products are dispatched to customers, all significant contractual obligations

have been satisfied and the collection of the resulting receivable is reasonably expected. Revenue is measured at the fair value of

the consideration received or receivable.

Amounts disclosed as revenue are net of customer returns, trade allowance, rebates, goods and services tax and amount collected

on behalf of third parties.

Accumulated experience is used to estimate and provide for the discounts and returns. No element of financing is deemed present as

the sales are made with norma I cred it days consistent with ma rket practlce'
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benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item ofproperty, plant and equipment is determined as the difference between ihe sales proceedi and the carrying amount ofthe asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

Depreciation is recognised so as to write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties under construction) less their
residual values overtheir useful lives.

Depreciation-on property, plant and equipment is provided on the straight line method based on the useful life, in accordance with
Schedule ll ofthe Companies Act,2013.

Depreciation on the reva lued assets is adjusted aga inst reva luation reserve without debiting to Statement profit & Loss.

ix. Inventories
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost and net realizable value. costs of inventories are ascertained on a weighted average basis.
cost of work in progress and finished goods include appropriate allocation of overheads cost. Net realizable value is the estimated
sell ing price in the ord i nary course of business less estimated cost of completion and sel li ng expenses.

x. Cash and cash equivalents (for purposes of Cash Flow Statementl

Cash comprises cash on hand,.in bank and demand-deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are short-term balances (with an original
maturity of three months or less.from the date of acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known
a mou nts of cash a nd wh ich a re su bject to insignificant risk of cha nges in va lue.

Cash flows are reported using indirect method whereby profit/ (loss) after tax is adjusted for the effects of transaction of non-cash
natu re a nd a ny deferrals or accrua ls of past or futu re cash receipts and payments.

The cash flows from operating, investing and financing activities ofthe company are segregated based on the available information.

xi. Financiallnstruments

(A) lnitialrecognition

FinancialassetsandfinancialliabilitiesarerecognizedwhenaCompanybecomesapartytothecontractualprovisionsofthe
instru ments.

Financialassetsandfinancialliabilitiesareinitiallymeasuredatfairvalue Transactioncoststhataredirectlvattributableto
the acquisition or issue offinancial assets and financial liabilities (otherthan financial assets and financial liabilities at fair
valtte through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial asset or financial liabilities, as
appropriate, on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition offinancial assets or liabilities at
fa ir va lue through profit or loss are recognized immed iately in profit or loss.
(A) Subsequentmeasurement
a.Financial assets carried at amortised cost:
A financial asset is subsequently measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified
dates to cash flows that a re solely payments of principa I a nd i nterest on the principal a mou nt outsta nding.
b. Financial assets at fairvalue through other comprehensive income:
A financial asset is subsequently measured at fair value through other comprehensive income if it is held within a business
model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the contractual
terms of the fina ncia I asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that a re solely payments of principa I a nd interest on the
principal amount outstanding.
c. Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss:
A fi na ncia I asset wh ich is not classified in a ny of the above categories a re su bseq uently fair va lued through profit or loss.
d. Financial liabilities:
Financial liabilities are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, except for confingent
consideration recognized in a business combination which is subsequently measured at fair value through profit and loss.
For trade a nd other payables matu ring within one yea r from the Ba la nce sheet date, the ca rrying amou nts approximate fai r
va I ue d ue to the short maturity of these instrume nts.

(B)De-recognition of fi nancial assets and liabilities

a. Financial assets:

I a flows from the asset exDire, or when itF y,"?lJi"*i:'."::i:i,""Til:"[J;i:l;
se ingforthe proceeds received.

on de-recognition ofa financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying amount and the sum ofthe
consideration received and receivable and the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in other comprehensive
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b. Financial liabilities:
The Company derecognizes financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company':

have expired. The difference between the carrying amount ofthe financial liability t

a nd paya ble is recogn ized i n profit or loss.

xii. lmpairmentofassets

a. Financial assets:

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model for the f
through profit or loss. Loss allowance for trade receivables with no significant financing compc

lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at an amount I

has been a significant increase in credit risk from initial recognition in which case those are n

expected credit losses (or reversal ) that is req ui red to adjust the loss a I lowa nce at the repo rting

recognized is recognized as an impairment Bain or loss in profit or loss

For trade receivables only, the Company applies the simplified approach permitted by Ind AS 1

expected lifetime losses to be recognized from initial recognition ofthe receivables. As a p

provision matrix to determ ine im pa irm ent loss of its trade receiva bles. Th e provision matrix is I

rates over the expected life of the trade receivable and is adjusted for forward looking estima

duri ng the yea r is recognized in the statement of profit a n d loss.

b. Non-fi nancial assets:

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment

Intangible assets and property, plant and equipment are evaluated for recoverability whene

indicate that their carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment'

higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an individu,

generate cash flows that are largely independent ofthose from other assets. In such cases, th

the CG U to wh ich the asset be longs.

lfsuch assets are considered to be impaired, the impairmentto be recognized in the Stateme

amount by which the carrying value of the assets exceeds the estimated recoverable amo

reversed in the statement of profit and loss ifthere has been a change in the estjmates used to

carrying amount of the asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that il
amount that would have been determined (net of any accumulated amortisation or depr

recognized forthe asset in prioryears.

xiii. Earnings pershare

Basic earn ings per sha re is com puted by d ivid ing the net profit / ( loss) attri butable to the equ it!
average num ber of eq uity sha res outsta nd i ng d u ring the yea r.

Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the profit / (loss) attributable to the equit'

d ivide nd, interest a nd othe r cha rges to expense or income (net of a ny attri buta ble taxes) relati

by the weighted average n u m ber of eq uity sha res considered for derivi ng basic ea rn i ngs per sh

equity sha res wh ich cou ld have been issued on the conversion of a | | di I utive pote ntia I equity shi

xv. Provisions

Provisions are recognised when the company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as

an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable esht

obligation.

The amount recognlsed as a provision is the best estimate ofthe consideration required to sett

reporting period, taking into account the risks and uncertainties surrounding the obligation.

cash flows estimated to settle the present obligation, its carrying amount is the present value o

time value of money is material).



ADITYA SPIN NERS LIMITED
Balance Sheet as at 31st March, 2O19 { in lakhs

Particulars March
As at

31,2018
ASSETS

Non-Current Assets
rtv, Plant and Eou 2,766.78

(b) Capital work-in-prosress 13.96
(c) Financial Assets

- Other Financial Assets 94.32
Total Non - Current Assets (1) 2,879.46
Current assets

I nventories 488.70
) Financial Assets

(l)Trade Receivables 325.21
(ii) Cash and cash 8.10
iii) Loans and advances 7.33

(c) Other Current Assets 93.39
Total Current Assets 922.73
Total Assets (L+2) 79
EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

(a) Equit Share ca L.674 09
Other Equity (130.96

Total 1,543.1,3
Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities

L,248.a4
(ii) Others 97.34

Provisions 7.61
(c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net 45.80
Total Non - Current Liabilities (2) 1,393.59
Current Liabilities
(a) Financial Liabilities
(i) B 403.1.r
(ii) Trade 62.29

379.7r
19.96

Total Current tiabilities 86s.07
Total and Liabilities (L+2+ 3,AOL79
Significant accounting policies
Notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of
In terms of our report attached

For. Lakshmi & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No O12482S)
5<t/

Mohan Reddy T
Partner
M No:239635

Place: Hyderabad
Datet 25/05/2OL9

financial statements
For and On behalf of the Board
For Aditya Spinners Limited

sd/-
N Krishna Mohan
Director
DIN:00698772

sd/-
P Venkata Subba Rao

Company Secretary

sd/-
K Vijay Kumar
Managing Director
DIN:0O769568

sd/-
P Ramamoorthy

Chief Financial Officer
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ADITYA SPINN ERS LIMITED

t in lakhsStatement of profit and loss for the year ended 31.03.2019

Particulars

As at
31 March 20L8

Revenue

Revenue from ooerations 5,41,4.38

Other income 6.83

Total Income 5,421.22

Expenses

Cost of materials consumed 2,690.73

Changes in inventories offinished goods & work-in-progress (142.80)

Employee benefit expenses 953.92

Finance cost 225.17

Deoreciation and amortization expenses r79.84

Other expenses 1,501.ss

Total Expenses

Profit / (loss) before exceptional items and tax 12.81

Exceptional items

Profit before tax 1281,

Tax Expense:

(L) Current tax 2.44

(2) Less: Mat Credit (2.441

(3) Deferred Tax 9.15

Profit/(Loss) for the Year (A) 3.65

Other Comprehensive Income/ Expenses

(a) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss

Actuarial gain/ (loss) on obligations (Gratuity/ Earned Leave)

Income tax relating to items that will not be reclassified to
profit or loss

Other comprehensive income / (expense) for the year (B)

Total comprehensive income / (expense) for the year (A+B) 3.65

Basic and diluted earnings per equity share 0.02

INominal value per share Rs 10 (previous year Rs 10)]

Significant accounting policies

Notes to the financial statements

The accompanying notes form an integral part of financia! statements

In terms of our report attached For and On behalf of the Board

For Aditya Spinners [imited

For. [akshmi & Associates,

Chartered Accountants Sd/- Sd/-

(FRN No 0124825) N Krishna Mohan K Vijay Kumar

Sd/- Director Managing Director

Mohan Reddy T DIN: 00598772 DIN:00769558

Partner
M No:239635 Sdl Sd/-

P Venkata Subba Rao P Ramamoorthy

Place: Hyderabad Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

Date: 2sl05/2019



ADITYA SPINNERS LIMITED

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended March 31, 2019

Share Capital { in lakhs

Particulars 31 Maich 2Ot8
Balance at the beginning of the reporting year 1,,674.O9

Changes in equity share capital during the year

Balance at the end of the reporting Year 1,,674.09

B. Other

Particulars

Balance as at 01 April 2Ot7

Profit or loss for the year

Other comprehensive income

Depreciation on revalued assets (150.ss)

Balance as at Mar€h 31, 2018 (130.e6)

Profit or loss for the vear 90.9s
Other comorehensive income 1.00

Depreciation on revalued assets (150.ss)

Balance as at March 31, 2019 go0",oo)

Significant accounting policies

Notes to the financial statements

In terms of our report attached

For. Lakshmi & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No 0124825)
sd/-
Mohan Reddy T

Partner
M No: 239635

Place: Hyderabad
Date:2s/05/2019

For and On behalf of the Board

For Aditya Spinners Limited

sd/-
N Krishna Mohan
Director
DIN:00698772

sd/_

sd/-
K Vijay Kumar
Managing Director
DIN:00759558

sd/-
P Venkata Subba Rao P Ramamoorthy

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer
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Cash flow statement for the year ended March 31, 2019 t in lakhs

b.

d.

In terms of our report attached

For, [akshmi & Associates,

Chartered Accountants
(FRN No 0124825|

sd/-
Mohan Reddy T

Partnet

M No:239635

Place: Hyderabad

Date:2510512079

For and On behalf of the Board

For Aditya Spinners Limited

sd/- sd/-
N Krishna Mohan XVUayKumar
Director Managlng Director
DIN:00698772 DtN:00769568

sd/- sd/-
P Venkata Subba Rao p Ramamoorthy

Company Secretary Chlef Flnancial Officer

/ decrease in Inventories

/ decrease in Trade Receivables

/ (decrease) in Current Liabilities
Net Cash Flow from Operatins Activities
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:

Net Purchase of Fixed Assets

(lncrease) / decrease in Loans and Advances

Net Increase / (Decrease) in current borr

Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Net Increase / (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents:
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning of the
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the close ofthe

I

i)
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ADITYA SPINNERS LIMITED

Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2019

3 Property, plant and equipment As at March 31, 2019 ? in lakhs

amount (Deemed

Balance as at 1 April

2017
6467,19

Additions
587.21

Balanoe as at March

31,2018
7055,00

Cost as at 1 April 2018
7055.00

2L1.93

Balance as at March

31,2019

Accumulated

Particulars

tand & Site

Developlnent Buildincs

Plant and

Machinerv

0ffice
Equipment

Furnilure

&

Fixtures Computers Vehicles Total

Balance as at 1 April

2017 680.52 3200.84 16 38 19.23 29 61 081 3947,39
Depreciation for the
year 36 37 301 03 1,04 030 071 138 340.83
Disposals

Balance as at March

31,2018 716.89 3501,87 L7.42 19.53 30.32 7.t9 4288.22
Balance as at 1 April

2018 716 89 3501.87 L7.42 19.53 30 32 219 4288.22
Depreciation for the
year 37 33 281,.71 r.22 030 r 1,4 138 323.08
Disposals

Balance as at March

31,2019 754.23 3781.58 18.63 L9,83 31.46 3.58 4611,30
amount

At March 31,2018 88.98 752.36 190t,77 4.t:7 232 1.34 963 2766.78
At March 31,2019 88,98 738 54 1809.64 800 2.02 0.?t 8.25 2655.53
The Plant & Machinery values in the above table are inclusive of revaluation done in the Financial
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As at 31 March 2019

- Electricity

lower of cost and net realisabte value)
GlE.r materials

d) Stores and spares

Less:Expected Credit Loss(provi

Not"r to th" 
f 

nd AS fin. tements for the ended March 3l,2}lg
Note continued) { in lakhs

4 As at 3X March 201g

94.03

4.29

98.32

92.89

1.04.57

232.50

58.74

488.70

JZi.2L

325.27

Movement in credit loss allowance

As at March 3t,ZoLg

2.87

2.87

As at March 3f 2019 As at March }L2ALB

/.55

7.33

Add: Expected credit loss allowance
Balance at the end of the

Advances to staff
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Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2OLg (continued) { in lakhs

(b) i Terms/rights attached to equity shares)

The Company has issued only one class of shares referred to as Equity Shares having a par value of Rs.10/- each.
Each holder of Equity Shares is entitled to one vote per share.

(c) Details of shareholders holding more than 5% equity shares in the Company:

NAME
As at March 3L,2AL9 As at Merch ?I.ZOLB

Numhers % holding Numbefs % holding
l.KVNagaLalitha 5080320 30.3s% 5080320 30.3s%
2 K Vijay Kumar 5080320 30.35% 5080320 303s%

10160640 60.69% 10160640 50.69%

Note Pafticulars As at March 31, 2019 As at March 3L,2OL8
9 Other Current Assets

(Unsecured, considered good)

Advances to suppliers 96,76 36.04
Prepaid expenses 27.75 13.98

Excise Department 0.38 0.38
T D S Receivable 15.63 16.09
Income Tax 6.00 6.00
Incentive Receivable 20.55 L2.69
Mat Credit Entitlement 15.96 2.44
Interest Receivable 4.97 5.77

188.00 93.39

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 3r,2olg (continued)
10 Share capital t in lakhs { in lakhs

Particulars
As at March 3t,TOL9 As at March 31,zOLg
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount

Authorised Share Capital

Equity shares of Rs 10 each 24000000 2400.00 24000000 2400 00

Preference shares of Rs.L0/- eacn 3000000 300.00 3000000 300.00
Total 27000000 27gO.OO 27000000 2700.oo
lssued, subscribed and paid-up

Equity shares of Rs 10 each 16740888 L674.O9 16740888 1.67 4.09
Preference shares of Rs.1-0/- each n 0 0 0

Total 16740888 1674.09 16740888 L674.O9

(a)
Reconciliation of the number of shares and amount outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the
year: { in lakhs I in lakhs

NAME
As at March 31, 2019 As at March 3t,20l8
Numbers Amount Numbers Amount

(i) Equity shares with voting rights

At the beginning of the year 16740888 L674.09 16740888 L674.O9

lssued during the year 0 n 0 0

At the end of the year. 16740888 L674.O9 16740888 1674.O9

r

ilii
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(i) Term Loan represents loan from HDFC Bank which is secured by hypothecation of plant & Machineries. The
ffi",",f;H:[?]",''fl::,fJ.T,:i:::i:":']:1,,..1i,?ll,y"'. ";';J-.;;"';and the ,and be,onging to theManaging Director and rurther guaranteed by Mr.K ";;;i:; ;:il#;l:.il:i:: 'nxllJfl"^?,?*,:;J::
1,"-";Ji,liffiffil:;Ti:l::" in a+mln*'rv instarrments wiu,i c:",t,tion period or 1 year. rhe rate or

761

Current Borrowings 7.6t

451.7s 403.11

403.11

{ in lakhs

L7 Other Equity

re, LqPrrot JuuStqy
15.00
15.00

533.79372.8r

(160.s91 (160.ss)

372.8L21t.82

Opening balance
(518.77)

^""/ trcrrr. rruilr/(tossl lor the year
Closing Balance

90.95

u27.821
\v/ v(, ,rr LUil rpr eilenstve Income

-

openingbarance 

-

-

Totar 

-

1.00

1.00

t2 (2o0.00) {1 ?n,!vrr-Lur I Er rt psrrowtnts
/:l .-- 

-

tv JrLuleu, I erm Loans

- from banks

(ii) Unsecured
459.52 562.99

;:: _
bd5.65

etareo parttes

Note :

79A,92

1250.44 1)49

13

Rate of interest on Unsecqred Loan from Related ,ini", i, gZ
Other Non Current Financial Assets
Others

91..34IO2.29

I02.29 91..34

Provision for employee benefits:
Provision for gratuity

Loans repayable on demand
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ADITYA SPINNERS LIMITED

Notes to the Ind As financial statements for the year ended March 3L, zotg (continued)

Particulars Ai at March 31, 2018

Claims against the Company not acknowledged as debt

lncome Tax related - A.Y.2O74-t5 32.58
Income Tax related - A.Y.2015-16 3I.4I
lncome Tax related - A.Y.201,6-77 32.28

Earnings per share (EPS)

Earnings per share has been computed as under:
Particulars Ao at MErrh 31, 201t'
(a) Profit/ (Loss) for the year (Rs.in Lakhs) 3.65
(b) Number of shares at the beginning of the year 16740888
(c) Shares issued during the year

(d) Total number of equity shares outstanding 16740888
(e) Weighted average of above (d) 16740888
(f) Earnings per share on profit for the year (face value Rs 10.00 per

Basic [(a)/(d]l

Diluted [(a)/(e]l

Related party disclosures:

l. Names of related parties and the nature of relationships:
(i) Key management personnel (KMp) :

Name I Relationship
K Vijay Kumar Managing Director

K Sriram Executive Director

P Rama Moorthy Chief Financial Officer

P Venkata Subba Rao Company Secretary

P Rajendra Babu General Manager-Finance

KMP along with their relatives hold 99.75% of shares of the Company
Sri Chakra Cement Limited KMP along with their relatives hold 54.68% of shares of the Company
Krishnarama Industrial Investments Ltd KMP along with their relatives hold 33.23% of shares of the Company

c. Business Development & Promotion 1.81 f+o
d. Advertisement o:03 o.o7

190.16 L94.24

Contingent liabilities

(ii) Enterprises where KMP along with their relatives have control or significant influence:

Envean Leasing & lnvestment Limited
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ADITYA SPINNERS LIMITED

Loan Taken

Related party disclosures (continued) t in lakhs
ll. Related party transactions:

Particulars As at 31 March 2018

Envean Leasing And Investments Limited

Loan Repayment

and investments limited 495.1.2

K Vijay Kumar 173.79

P Rama Moort

Krishna Rama Industrial Investments Limited 42.37
Interest On Loan Taken

Envean Leasing And Investments Limited

K Vijay Kumar

R Siva Kumar

Purchase Of Cement

Sri Chakra Cements Limited AO1

Remuneration To KMP (Short Term Benefits)

K Sriram 30.00 18 95

R Siva Kumar 12.00 12.00

lll. Related balances

Farticulars As at March 3L,201.8

from) related

Envean and Investments Limited

K Vii 110.63

Defined contribution plans - Provident fund:

31.55 Lakhs charged in the statement of
Defined benefit

ln accordance with the 'Payment of Gratuity Act, 1,972' of India, the Company provides for gratuity, a defined
retirement benefit plan (the'Gratuity Plan') covering eligible employees. Liabilities with regard to such gratuity plan
are determined by an independent actuarial valuation and are charged to the Statement of profit and Loss in the

determined. The gratuity plan is administered bv Life Insurance tion of lndia. I in lakhs
As at March 3X, ?018

in defined benefit

defined benefit obl 161.52
Current service cost L0.14
Interest cost 12.92
Actuarial loss on 0.97
Benefits paid 16.84)
Defined benefit at the end of the L68,7L

As at March 3L,2oL9

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the ended March 3t,2OL9

contribution towards employee provident fund, which is a defined contribution plan for the period aggregated to Rs:

As at March 31, 2019
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in the balance sheet

Defined benefit obligation at the end of the year 768.77

Fair value of plan assets at the end of the 43.90

ised in the balance sheet

Particulars As at Mtrch 31, 2018
Current service cost L0 14
Interest cost L2.92
Expected return on plan assets

Net Actuarial gain / (loss)

Net cost recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Notes to the Ind AS financial statements for the year ended March 3L,2Ot9 (continued)

Balances due to or due from parties are subiect to confirmation
Previous year figures have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to confirm to the current

classification.

Figures have been rounded off to nearest

As per our report of even date

For. Lakshmi & Associates,
Chartered Accountants
(FRN No 0124825)
sd/-
Mohan Reddy T

Partner
M No:239535

Place: Hyderabad

Date:25l05l2OL9

For and On behalf of the Board
For Aditya Spinners Limited

sd/-
N Krishna Mohan
Director
DIN:00698772

sd/-

sd/-
K Vijay Kumar
Managing Director

DIN:00769568

sd/-
P Venkata Subba Rao P Ramamoorthy

Company Secretary Chief Financial Officer

\Expense recognised in the statement of profit and loss

A9 at March 31,2019

Summary of actuarial assumptions:

Consumption details Raw Materials & Stores &
Raw Matedal Stores &

2018-19 2017-18 2018,19 2tlt7'
o/o Rs % Rs % Rs % Rs

lmported o.86% 23.L2

Indisenous 100.00% 30so 44 99.74% 2657.67 100.00% zto.L4 LOO OO% 798.47

and n Exchange

2018-19 2QI7.T8
Export of goods Calculated on FOB basis Nil N

Royalty, know-how, professional and consultation fees Nit N

Interest and dividend N N

Other Income, indicating the nature thereof NiI N



ADITYA SPINNERS LIMITED

NOTICE

Notice is hereby given that the 27th Annual General Meeting of the members of Aditya Spinners Limited will be held on Tuesday, the 24'"

day of September, 2019 at 11.00 A.M., at Registered Office of the Company located at Perindesam Village, KVB Puram Mandal, Near

Sri ka la h asti, Ch ittoor District, And h ra Pradesh-517643, to tra nsact the followi ng busi ness

1. To receive consider and adopt the Audited Financial statements of the Company for the Financial year ended 31" March

2019 together with the Reports of the Boa rd of Di rectors a nd Aud itors thereon

2. ToAppointaDirectorinplaceof SRI NKRISHNAMOHAN,DIRECTOR(DlN:00698772) whoretiresbyrotationandbeing
eligible, offers himself for re appointment.

3. ToAppointaDirectorinplaceofSRl.K.SRlRAM,DlRECTOR(DlN:05103429) whoretiresbyrotationandbeingeligible,
offers himself for re aopointment

SPECIAT BUSINESS:

4. To pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuanttothe provisions ofsection 196, 197 and 198 ofthe Companies Act,2013 read with Part-ll ofSection-

ll to the Schedule-V of the said Act, pursuant to the remuneration approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and

Dursuantto the Articles ofAssociation ofthe company, approval ofthe shareholders ofthe company be and is hereby accorded forthe

re-appointmentof Sri.K.VijayKumar,(DlN:00769568) asthe ManagingDirectorof thecompanyforaperiodoffiveyearsw.e.f
01.04.2019 without a ny rem u neration du ring the said tenu re of office."

5. To pass with or without modification, the following Resolution as a Special Resolution:
,,RESO LVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of section 195, 197 and 198 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Part-l I of Section-l I to

the Schedu le-V of the sa id Act, pu rsuant to the remuneration a pproved by the N om i nation and Rem u neratjon Com m ittee a nd pu rsuant

to the Articles of Association of the company, the approval of the shareholders of the company be and is hereby accorded for the re-

appointmentof Sri.R.Shivkumat(DlN:01-791575) asthe ExecutiveViceChairmanofthecompanyforaperiodoffiveyearswe.f.
01.04.2019 with a remu neration of not more tha n Rs 1,00,000/-( Ru pees One La kh on ly) per month d u ri ng the sa id tenu re of office."

By Order ofthe Board

For ADITYA SPI N N ERS LIMITED

Place: Hyderabad,
Date: 14.08.2019 KVIJAY KUMAR

Managing Director

NOTES:
.:. A Member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of himself and the proxy need

not be a member. Proxies in order to be va lid m ust be received by the com pa ny not less tha n 48 hou rs before the meeti ng.

* A person can act as proxy for not exceeding 50 members and holding in aggregate not more than 10 percent of the total

share capital ofthe company carrying voting rights. A members holding more than 10 percent ofthe total share capital of

the com pa ny ca rrying voti ng rights may a ppoint a si ngle pe rson as proxy a nd such person sha | | not act as proxy for a ny othe r

member.
.1. Corporate member intending to send their authorised representative to attend the AGM are requested to send a duly

certified coov oftheir boa rd resol ution a uthorisi ng thei r representative to attend a nd vote at the AG M.

* | n case ofjoi nt holders attendi ng meeti ng, on ly such joi nt holder who is higher i n the order na mes wil I be entitled to vote

, Member / Proxies / Authorised Representative should bring the enclosed Attendance Slip, duly filled in, for attending the

Meeting. Copies ofthe Annual Report or Attendance Slips will not be distributed at the Meeting
.:. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company shall remain closed on Tuesday the 24" day of

September, 2019 forthe purpose ofthe Annual General Meeting'

, TheSecuritiesExchangeBoardoflndia(SEBI)hasmandatedthesubmissionofPermanentAccountNumber(PAN)byevery
participant in the securities market, members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore, requested to submit their
pAN to the Depository Participants with whom they maintain their demat accounts, Members holding shares in physical

form shou ld su bm it their PAN to the Compa ny / Registra r.

* pu rsua nt to Section 72 of the Com pa nies Act, 2013, mem bers holding shares in physica I form are advised to file nominations

in the prescri bed Form S H-13 with the Company's share tra nsfer agent. I n respect of sha res held in electron ic / de mat form,

the mem bers may please contact their respective depository partici pa nt

n In terms of Circular No.I7/ZOfl, dated 21.04.2011 and Circular No.18/2011, dated 29.04.201-1 issued by the Ministry if

Coroorate Affairs, under Green initiative in the Corporate Governance all the members are requested to intimate their e-

mail address to the Company's Registrar and Transfer Agents viz., M/s Venture Capital & Corporate Investments Limited

whose e-mail id is info@vccilindia.com mentioning the Company's name i.e., Aditya Spinners Limited, so as to enable the



company to send the Annual Report and Accounts, Notices and other documents through Electronic Mode to their e-mail
add ress.

* Notices/ documents including the Annual Report are now being sent by electronic mode to the shareholders whose e-mailaddress has been registered with the company. Members who would like to receive such notices/documents in electronic
mode in lieu of physical copy and who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far or who would like to update their e-
ma il add resses a I ready registered, a re requested to register/u pdate their e-ma i I a ddress.> In respect ofelectronic shareholding-through their respective Depository participants.
> In respect of physical shareholding - by sending a request to the company's share Transfer Agent at M/s Venturecapital & corporate Investments Limited, 1,2-1,0-L67,Bharatnagar colony, Hyderabad-50001g, Tel No.04o-

23818475/76,EmaillD: info@vccilindiacom, mentioningthereinthecompany'snamei.e.,AdityaspinnersLimited,
theirfolio numberand e-mail address.
The Annual Report 2018-19 as circulated to the members of the Company is also available on the website of the
Company www.adityaspinners.net.

.} EXPTANATORY STATEMENT TO THE NOTICE UN DER SECTION 102(1) IN RESPECT OF SPECIAI BUSI N ESS:
Item No. 4 ofthe Notice:
The Board of Directors of the company at their meeting held on 14.08.2019 have recommended for reappointment of the ManagingDirectorwhoseofficewouldexpireby3l.03.20lg.Pursuanttoth provisionsofsection 196,r97and19gofthecompaniesAct,2013
read with Part-ll of section-ll to the schedule-V of the said Act, pursuant to the remunerahon approved by the Nomrnation andRemuneration Committee and pursuantto the Articles ofAssociation ofthe companythe consent and approval ofthe members ofthecompany is hereby sought for the re-appointment of sri. K. Vijay Kumar; as the Managing Director of the company for a period of fiveyea rs w.e.f. 01.04.2019 without a ny rem u ne ration duri ng the sa id ten u re.

Your Di rectors recommend the resolution for a pproval.
NoneoftheDirectorsKeyManagerialPersonnelandtheirRelativesthereofexceptsmt K.v.Nagalalithaandsri.K.sriramisconcerneoor
interested in the above resolution

Item No. 5 ofthe Notice:
The Boa rd of Directors of the com pa ny at their meeting held on L4.08.20i.9 have recom mended for rea ppointment of the Executrve viceChairman whose office would expire by 31.03.20L9. Pursuantto the provisions ofsection 196, 1g7 and 1gg ofthe Companies Act,2013read with Part-ll of section-ll to the Schedule-V of the said Act, pursuant to the remuneratron approved by the Nomination andRemunerationcommittee andpursuanttotheArticlesofAssociationofthecompanytheconsentandapprovalofthemembersofthe
companyisherebysoughtforthere-appointmentofsri.R.shivKumar; asthe Executivevicechairmanofthecompanyforaperiodof
five years w'e f' 01'04 2019 with a remuneration of not more than Rs.1,00,000/-/-(Rupees one Lakh only) per month during the saidrenure

Your Directors recommend the resolution for approval.

None ofthe Di rectors Key Ma nageria I Person nel a nd thei r Relatives there of is concerned or interested in the a bove resolution

DETAItS OF DIRECTORS SEEKING APPOINTMENT/
RE-APPOINTMENT AT THE ANNUAL GENERAT MEETING

(Pursuant to Regulation 35 ofthe SEBl (Listing obligation and Disclosure Requirement) Regulations,2015, the brief profile of
urrectors

Name of the Director
gible for re-appointment vide item no. 2 is as
N KRISHNA MOHAN

Date of Birth o1,/07 /1-940 os/04/1992
Nationality ND AN
Date of Appointment on the Board 28/09/2017 74/08/2017
Qualifications Commerce Graduate, professional

Qualifications viz, ACMA and ACS

Mech. Engineer
Masters in Industrjal Engineerine

Expertise in specific functional area

Number of shares held in the

He has about more than four decades of
experience in the management of the affairs
of the company.

Technical Consultant with experience in Cement
Manufacturing & Solar power lnvolved in p V yarr
Manufacturing for the past 2 years

List of the directorships held in other
com pantes

1. Sri Chakra Cement Limited
2 South India Cements Limited
3 Krishnarama Industrial Investment Limited
4 Saketh lT Solutions private Limited
5. Jitharam Finance and investments Limited
6. Sri Narasimha Cements and power Limited

l.Envean Leasing And lnvestments Limited

Chairman / Member in the committees of the
Boards of companies in which he is Director

N NL







ADITYA SPI NNERS LI M ITED
"Concrete House" 6-3-668/1 0/66,

Durganagar Colony
Punjagutta, Hyderabad-500082.


